Agenda Report

July 23, 2001
TO: City Council
FROM: Rose Bowl Operating Company

SUBJECT: Ordinance Suspending Pasadena Municipal Code Sections 9.36.220
(amplified sound) and 9.36.230 (general noise source) for Two UCLA
College Football Night Games

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended by the RBOC that the City Council pass an ordinance suspending
Pasadena Municipal Code Sections 9.36.220 (amplified sound) and 9.36.230 (general
noise source) for two potential UCLA night games — September 15 versus Arizona State
and October 20 versus California, until 11:00 p.m., rather than the current 10:00 p.m.
time limit.

BACKGROUND:

Traditional college football games have a running time of approximately three hours,
however, if one or all of the above mentioned night games should last longer than three
hours and/or go into overtime; suspension of the Pasadena Noise Ordinance may be
necessary.

UCLA’s 2001 schedule is as follows:

Date Opponent Time
September 15 Arizona State 7:15 p.m.
September 22 Ohio State 12:30 p.m.
October 13 Washington 12:30 p.m./4:00 p.m.
October 20 California 7:15 p.m.
November 10 Oregon 4:00 p.m.
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ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

The impacts of suspending Pasadena Municipal Code Sections 9.36.220 and 9.36.230 are
categorically except from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under
CEQA guidelines section 15323 Normal Operations of Facilities for Public Gatherings.
FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact to suspending the noise ordinance.

Respectfully submitted,
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Prepared by:
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General Manager




